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Shubhendu Biswas

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: 05 October 2024 14:27
To: Deepak Dhyani; Jagraj Singh Randhawa; Shubhendu Biswas; Swapnil Shejwal
Subject: FW: Kolkata - Meet and Greet 
Attachments: Kolkata - Meet and Greet RFP.pdf

Hi Deepak, 
FYA.  
 
@Swapnil Shejwal Timelines? 
 
Regards, 
Venu 
 

From: Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 1:23 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah 
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Kolkata - Meet and Greet  
 
Dear Venu Sir, 
 
We have won the contract for Kolkata - Meet and Greet. 
 
PFA RFP for your reference. 
 
PFB; 
 

Portal / App  APP / Website / QR code to be made for 
customers to book and opt for the services RFP - Page - 34- Point No. 5  

Application of 
IT licenses 

Application of extra POS machines and license 
for the 4 units under this contract RFP - Page - 34- Point No. 5  

EPOS EPOS integration as per the document RFP - Page - 38- Point No. 18  
 
Dear Meena Ma’am, 
 
PFB; 
 

Services & 
Rates 

Rates and services as per the RFP document to 
be captured in the POS 

RFP - Page - 44- APPENDIX-
2B  

 
Regards  
Swapnil Shejwal 
NSO Manager - Business Development 
Travel Food Services 
 


